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National Lotteries Commission (NLC)

NATIONAL LOTTERIES COMMISSION P.O Box 1556
Brooklyn Square 0083, Pretoria

a member of the dtic group

TO:

FROM: NATIONAL LOTTERIES COMMISION

SUBJECT: CANCELLATION OF TENDER FOR THE APPOINTMENT OF A
SERVICE PROVIDER TO LEASE FLEET VEHICLE WITH FULL MAINTENANCE
FOR THE NATIONAL LOTTERIES COMMISSION FOR A PERIOD OF FIVE
YEARS.

Due to a material error in the tender documentation/process, we regret to inform you
that the Tender NLC/2024-011 is hereby cancelled.

Reason for cancellation: Mandatory requirement 3 does not comply with the

principles of fairness as per the Constitution of the Republic.

Evaluation Criteria Supporting document

3. Proof of accreditation with Southern | Copy of valid certificate
African Vehicle Rental and Leasing
Association

We apologize for any inconvenience caused and will re-advertised the tender as

necessary.

Sincerely,

Kwandiwe Mviko
Senior Manager: SCM
Date 4 October 2024

CHANGING LIVES _ )
Board Members: Prof NB Pityana (Chairperson), Mr T Bonakele, Ms P Mvulane Established in terms of the Lotteries Act
Ms B Ferguson, Mr L October, Ms | Ramafola, Adv N Nene (Company Secretary) 57 of 1997, as amended.



